
 

 

Jackson School District 

Superintendent’s Office M E M O 
 

 

 TO: Jackson Township Board of Education 

 FROM: DR. STEPHEN GENCO, SUPERINTENDENT 

 SUBJECT: July 18, 2017 Agenda Addendum #2 

 DATE: July 18, 2017 

 

 
PERSONNEL 

Motion #1 – Substitutes 

ADD 

e. Gina Costanzo, Secretary 
 
Motion #5 - Employments 

ADD 

e. Teresa Schittone, Chemistry Teacher/JLHS, leave of absence position, replacing Alysse Szoke, 
effective September 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, pending receipt of certification. 

 
ADD Motion #14 

The Board of Education approves the following resignations: 

a. David Kasyan, Assistant Principal/Crawford-Rodriguez, effective September 18, 2017 or sooner. 
b. Robert Monteleone, Paraprofessional/JMHS, effective July 17, 2017. 

 
ADD Motion #15 

The Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, accepts with best wishes, the 
resignation of the following employees, due to retirement: 

a. Mary Anne MacLean, Family & Consumer Science Teacher/JLHS, effective October 1, 2017. 


